

Karije ilot Krantoet Photonown

Katie L. Monroe

Counsel

Charleston Office

500 Lee Street East Suite 1600

Charleston, WV 25301

(O): 304.340.1266 (F): 304.340.1050

katie.monroe@jacksonkelly.com

Katie L. Monroe is Counsel in the Energy and Oil & Gas industry groups, focusing primarily on oil and gas and real estate matters. She practices out of the Firm's office in Charleston, West Virginia.

Prior to rejoining Jackson Kelly in 2018, Katie served as the Manager, Land Management for a large natural gas interstate transmission company where her energy industry experience included land administration payment issues, land rights acquisition (including natural gas storage fields), farm tap obligations, landowner dispute resolution, the interpretation and protection of easements, oil and gas lease negotiation, due diligence and lease review, divestitures, curative title work, and condemnation actions. Additionally, she has managed the complex research and interpretation of company land rights and capital expansion and modernization projects. Katie focuses her practice on energy law, routinely handling matters involving mineral title examination, title defect curative work, leasing, and land due diligence projects.

Katie also assists individual and institutional clients in the areas of estate planning, probate, and trust administration. She has experience in trust and estate litigation, including will contests, will and trust construction actions, probate disputes, and actions to quiet title. She enjoys bridging her oil and gas experience with her estate planning and probate work to assist clients with administering trusts and estates containing various mineral interests.

Awards

- Named a West Virginia Super Lawyers® Rising Star for Oil & Gas Law (2014)
- Named a West Virginia Super Lawyers® Rising Star for Estate Planning & Probate Law (2008 and 2010)

Work History

- Jackson Kelly PLLC (2018-Present)
- Columbia Pipeline Group/Transcanada, Manager, Land Management (2014-2018)
- Jackson Kelly PLLC, Counsel (2012-2014)
- EQT Corporation, Title Specialist (2010-2012)
- Dinsmore & Shohl LLP, Associate (2005-2010)
- Campbell Woods, PLLC, Associate (2004-2005)

Practices

- Business Law
- Real Estate
- Trusts & Estates

jacksonkelly.com

Industries

- Oil & Gas
- Energy
- Banking

Education

- West Virginia Wesleyan College (B.A. in Chemistry, magna cum laude, 2000)
- West Virginia University College of Law (J.D., 2004)
 - CALI Award, Property I
 - o Participant, Moot Court Board

Admissions

- West Virginia (2004)
- Pennsylvania (2012)
- West Virginia Supreme Court of Appeals (2004)
- U.S. District Court, Southern District of West Virginia (2004)
- United States Supreme Court (2010)

Professional Organizations

- Kanawha County Bar Association
- American Bar Association Real Property, Probate and Trust Law Section
- West Virginia State Bar Probate Committee
- Charleston Estate Planning Council Past President and Executive Board Member
- Charleston Area Alliance Elevations Professional Women's Network
- Eastern Mineral Law Foundation
- American Association of Professional Landmen Michael Late Benedum Chapter

Speaking Engagements & Publications

Speaking Engagements

- Speaker, "Estate Administration Issues In WV, PA and OH," Michael Late Benedum Chapter of AAPL November Lunch Meeting, Bridgeport, West Virginia (Nov. 11, 2021)
- Speaker, "Oil and Gas 101 for Estate Planners," Huntington Estate Planning Council, Huntington, West Virginia (Nov. 12, 2015)
- Speaker, "Title Curative: An Overview," Appalachian Association of Professional Landmen, Norton, Virginia (Sept. 2011)
- Speaker, "Drafting Effective Wills and Trusts," National Business Institute, Charleston, West Virginia (March 2009)

jacksonkelly.com